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— INDUSTRIES

“Ii%- FLORIDA EAST COAST

To:

Fax Number: 8506176383

From: Hernandez, Brianna

Fax Number:

Company: Florida East Coast Industries

Voice Number: 305.520.2427

Date: November 08, 2019

Subject: FL - CCP Central South LLC - Qualification
Total Pages: 7

Memo:

Brianna Hernandez | Florida East Coast Industries, LLC
305.520.2427 |
Brianna.Hernandez@feci.com<mailto:Brianna.Hernandez@feci.com>
www.feci.com<http://iwww feci.com>

From: Copiers <copiers@feci.com>

Sent: Friday, November 8, 2019 3:59 PM

To: Hernandez, Brianna <Brianna Hernandez@feci.com>
Subject: Message from MIA-MAIN-FO1

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission is
privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. No addressee should forward, print, copy,
or otherwise reproduce this message in any manner that would allow it to be
viewed by any individual not originally listed as a recipient. If the

reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby

notified that any unauthorized disclosure, dissemination, distribution,
copying of this transmission or the taking of any action in reliance on the
information herein is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
transmission in error, please immediately reply to sender that you have
received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you.

BREIRI

g-.
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850-617-63681 11/8/2018 11:08:35 aM PAQE 1/001 Fax Server

November 8, 2019

Davision of Corporations

FLAGLER DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC

r

SUBJECT: CCP CENTRAL SOUTH LLC
REF: W19000098761

We received your electronically transmitted document. BRowever, the
document has not been filed. Please make the following corrections and
refax the complete document, including the electronic filing cover sheet.

A certificate of existence or a certificate of good standing, dated no
more than 90 days prior to the delivery of the applicaticon to the
Department of State, duly authenticated by the secretary of statae or other
official having custody of the records in the jurladiction under the laws
of which it ie incorporated/organized, must be submitted to this office.

A translation of the certificate under oath of the translator must be
attached to a certificate which is in a language other than the English=

o

language. A photocopy of this certificate is not acceptable. i

Please return your document, along with a copy of this letter, within Gb? ;
days or your filing will be considered abandoned. é )
»)

If you have any questions concerning the filing of your document, Please,

call (850) 245-6051. Ll

)
Yvetta Scott PAX Aud. #: E19000328341 o
Document Specilalist II Letter Number: 613%A00023135 ‘g

P.O BOX 6327 — Tallahassee, Flonda 32314

11/08/2019 11:07AM (GMT-05:00)
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CR2BG27 (9710}
COVER LETTER

TO!: Registration Section
Division of Corporations

CCP Central South LLC

Name of Limited Liability Company

SUBJECT:

The enclosed "Application by Forcign Limited Liability Company for Authorization to Transact Business in Florida,” Certificate of
Existence, and check are submitted Lo register the above referenced foreign limited liability company to transact business in Florida..

Please return all correspondence concerning this matter to the following:

KOLLEEN COBB

Name of Person

Fim/Company

700 NW 1ST AVENUE, SUITE 1620

Address

MIAMI, FL 33136 'fi-“’-

Ciry/State and Z-i—p_'f“,ndc

KOLLEEN.COBB@FECI.COM

E-mail addecss: (Lo be used for jutare annual repori potification) .

— y
For further information concerning this maiter, please call: -
{3
BRIANNA HERNANDEZ _ 305  520-2427 ™
Name of Person Arca Code & Daytime Telephone Number
MAILING ADDRESS: SITREET ADDRESS:
Division of Corporations Division of Corporations
Registration Section Registration Scction
P.O. Box 6327 Clifion Building
Tallahassee, FL 32314 2661 Lixecutive Center Circle

Tallahasxee, FL 32301

Enclosed is a check fur the following amount:
1 $125.00 Filing Fee  {1$130.00 Filing Fee & [0 $155.00 Filing Fec & 3 $160.00 Filing Fee, Certificate
Certificate of Siatus Certitied Copy of Status & Centified Copy
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APPLICATION BY FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY FOR AUTHORIZATION TO
TRANSACT BUSINESS IN FLORIDA

IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECIION 608503 FLORIMA STATUTES THE FOLLOWING IS SUBMITTED T0O REGISTER A FOREIGN
TALTED LIARILITY COMPANY TO TRANSACT BUSINESS INTHE STATE OF FTORIDA:

CCP Central South LLC
(Name of Forcign Limited Liability Company; must include * ‘Limited Liability Company,”™ "L.L.C.," or "LLC.”)

1.

(I narac unavailable, eater alternate name adopted for the purpose of transacting business in Florida and attach a copy of the written
consent of the managers or managmg members ndopting the alicmate name. The aliernate name must include “Limited Liability

Compeny,” "LLC»LLC™)
, DELAWARE

(Junsdiction under the law of which fereign limited hability
company i3 ornamzcd)

s _ A\ o1l zota 5.

F(Tatc of Organizaiion)

(FEI number, if applicable)

(Duxauon Year limited liability company wil cease to
exist or “perpetual”)

6,
{Date first transacted busincss in Flonda, if prior to registration,)
{See scetions 608,501 & 608.502 F.S. 10 determine penalty liabitity)

, 700 NW 1ST AVENUE, SUITE 1620, MIAMI, FL 33136

0
. Ly}
(Street Address of Principal Office) —
NP : 3
§. 1f limited liability company is a manager-managed company, check here ] -
I
o)
9. The name and usual business addresses of the managing members or managers are as follows: -
- [P

-

Christopher J. Sutton (P); Kolleen O.P. Cobb (VPS); Juan (Rusty) Godoy VPT)L

Mauricio H. Anderson (VP); Margarita M. Martinez (VPAS); are all located ag

700 NW 1st Avenue, Suite 1620, Miami, FL 33136

10. Attached is an angiral certificate of existence, no more than 90 days old, duly athenticated by the officia) having custocty of rocards n
the jurisdiction wnder the law of which it is crganized. (A photocopy is not acceptable, [fthe catificate is in a foreign lmgunge, a
trareslation of the coertificate urter cath of the: ranslagor st be subrnitted.)

11. Nature of business or purposes 1o be conducted or promoted in Florida:

]
ERE ]
t‘ r
Signaturc ot a muri{);r or an puthorized representative of a member.
(ln pceordance with section 608.408(3), F.S., the exccutivn of this document constitutes an affirmation under the

penalties of perjury that the fucts stated hercin are truc. | am aware that any false information submitted in a
document 10 the Department of State constitutes a third degree felony us provided for in 5.817.155, F.8.)

Kolleen O.P. Cobb, Vice President
Typed or printed nanie of signee
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CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION OF
REGISTERED AGENT/REGISTERED OFFICE

PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 608.415 or 608.507, FLORIDA STATUTES,
THE UNDERSIGNED LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY SUBMITS THE FOLLOWING
STATEMENT TO DESIGNATE A REGISTERED OFFICE AND REGISTERED AGENT IN THE
STATE OF FLORIDA.

1. The name of the Limited Liability Company is:

CCP Central South LLC

If unavailable, the alternate to be used in the state of Florida is:

2. The name and the Florida sireet address of the registered agent and oftice are:

Kolleen O.P. Cobb
(Name)

700 NW 1st Avenue, Suite 1620 =

Florida Strect Adédress (P.O. Box NOT ACCEFTABLE) s

Miami p 33136 o
T City/State/Zip o =
.

Having been named as registered agent and (o uccept service of process for the above stated limited
liability company at the place designated in this certificate, I heveby accept the appointment as &
registered agent and agree 10 act in this capacity. I further agree to comply with the provisions of all
statutes relating to the proper and complete performance of my duties, and I am familiar with and
accept the obligations of my position as regisicred agent as provided for in Chapter 608, Florida

Statutes. \
e ~ )
YR,

(Sx‘gy‘hturc)

§ 100.00 Filing Fee for Application

§ 25.00 Designation of Registered Agent
$ 30.00 Certified Copy (optional)

$ S.00 Certificate of Status (optional)



11/08/2019 4:08:23 PM FAXCOM Anywhere PAGE 7 OF 7

Delaware

The First State

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY "CCP CENTRAL SOUTH LLC" IS DULY FORMED
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE AND IS IN GOOL STANDING AND
HAS A LEGAL EXISTENCE S50 FAR AS THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE SHOW, AS

OF THE SIXTH DAY OF NOVEMBER, A.D. 23139.

. w Qe

\ ey w WE0Cs SETrtAy W v.m

Authentication: 203953164
Date: 11-06-19

7683072 B300
SRHE 20157554578

You may vertfy this cartificate online at corp.delaware.gov/authver.shiml




